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Subject RE: Dale 

Hi Greg, 

Enclosed is a draft letter to Hargreaves for your consideration . It should also be considered by Cam 
Davey, Steve Smith and Dave Ryan. Can you collate people's views and we can discuss the letter on 
Monday after court. In my view we need to notify Hargreaves of the existence of these documents no 
later than the middle of the week. 

Regards , 

Ron 

From: Greg.Elm mailto 
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 2:25 PM 
To: rigipp 
Subject: Re: Dale 

Hi Ron , 

··1: 

Regarding the below appointment - I'm not sure if you are proposing the time of 4.45 pm next 
Wednesday as the time of meeting with OPI or whether it is a proposed meeting with Cam and Steve 
by themselves with the OPI meeting to follow. Can you please clarify and if it's the latter case. how 
are you placed for a meeting on Thursday or Friday? 

Cheers, 
Greg 

Greg Elms 
Senior Solicitor, Victoria Police Branch 

Victorian Government Solicitor's Office 

/ ! . '1 , . 

Level 8, Building C, 637 Flinders Street, Melbourne Vic , ' 
3005 

www.vgso.vie.gov.au 

~Think Green before printing this email. 
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"rigipp"······· To<Greg.Elms····· cc 
12/02/2010 01 :54 PM 

SubjectDale 

i ' 

Hi Greg, 

I got your message about the OPI. 

I am planning on meeting Cam Davey and Steve Smith on Wednesday after court to go through the 
docs we will be claiming Pll. I would like you to be there if possible. 

Can you confirm that meeting with Cam and Steve in my chambers for 4.45 pm. We could then 
arrange for the OPI to meet also with us. 

Let me know. 

Ron 
This email and any attachments may contain confidential and/or personal 
information and is intended for the addressee(s) only. It may be subject to legal or 
other professional privilege. Any confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost if this 
email has been sent to you in error. If you received it in error, please notify the 
sender by reply email, delete it from your system and destroy any copies. This email 
is subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated 
without the prior written consent of the copyright owner. Any personal information in 
this email must be handled in accordance with the Information Privacy Act 2000. The 
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